



# Mohammed H. A. Muqat

Certified Freelance Medical Translator, Proofreader, Public Health Researcher, Editor, Subtitler, Transcriber, Copywriter, and Content Writer

My services are unlimited which promote new customers and clients to be attracted to your company through in order to utilize these services.

✉ Mohammed\_mukat@Outlook.com

📍 Al Nafaq St., Gaza, Palestine

🐦 twitter.com/MohammedMukat

📘 facebook.com/mohammed.mukat

📞 +972599834200

🌐 linkedin.com/in/mohammed-mukat-16853745

📧 Mohammed.mukat

📷 instagram.com/dr.mohammedh.mukat

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Medical Researcher and Proofreader & Editor

Self-employed, Noor Jordan Academy

01/2020 - Present *Amman, Jordan*  
Conducting health related study including data entry, data analysis, editing and revision more than 12 performed study.

### Healthcare Provider and Medical Consultant

Self-employed, Makkah Medical Center

01/2018 - Present *Gaza, Palestine*

### Subtitler & Transcriber

Self-employed

01/2020 - Present *Gaza, Palestine*

### Medical Copywriter & Content Writer

Self-employed

01/2022 - Present *Gaza, Palestine*  
Writing medically based posts and reports content for Makkah Medical Center and other medical centers since 2018

### General Director & Legal Pharmacist

Makkah Medical Center & Mukat Pharm

01/2018 - Present *Gaza, Palestine*  
Performing technical and admirative issues for Mukat Pharmacy since 2008 and Makkah Medical Center since 2018

### Academic Teacher

AL Quds Open University (QOU)

02/2017 - 02/2020

### Arabic<>English Medical Translator

Self-employed

01/2000 - Present *Gaza, Palestine*

Achievements/Tasks

- Translating texts from English to Arabic and vice versa for 23 years including medical and other specialties topics

## EDUCATION

### M.Sc. Public Health track of Epidemiology

AL Quds University (AQU) - Gaza Branch

09/2011 - 01/2021 *Gaza, Palestine*

Courses

- Advanced Statistics and Epidemiology
- Social and behavioral dimensions of health

### B.Sc. in Pharmacy

Al Azhar University -Gaza (AUG)

09/2000 - 05/2006

## SKILLS

Medical translation

Cover Letter Writing

Resume Writing

Medical Research

Data Entry

Statistical Analysis by SPSS

Citation and Similarity Reduction

Conducting Surveys

Analyzing Data and Lab Result

Proofreading

Copywriting

Summarizing

Content Writing

Paraphrasing

Search Engine Optimization "SEO"

## CERTIFICATES

Freelancing in the Medical Field Course (01/2023 - Present)

*Tamkeen Center For Training and Development*

Certified Project Expert Course (09/2013 - 10/2013)

*Perfect Home Center*

Proposal Writing Course (10/2013 - 11/2013)

*Perfect Home Center*

Report Writing Course (10/2013 - 10/2013)

*Perfect Home Center*

## LANGUAGES

Arabic (Native)



English



## TOOLS

Microsoft Office

MateCat

Kilgray MemoQ

Audacity

Café Trans Espresso

Subtitle Edit

SEO Writing Assistant

Google Meet

Format Factory

Canva

Google Docs

KineMaster

Google Drive

Ms. Project 2010 software

Camtasia

Wondershare

Filmora

Google Sheets

SeoStack

Keyword Tool

WordPress

Semrush

Yoast SEO

SPSS®

Epi Info®